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From: Alicia Williamson
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 3:27 PM
To: Laura Quinn
Subject: FW: North Anna Power Station Combined Operating License Application--Louisa County, 

VA

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: <Rountree.Marthea@epamail.epa.gov> [mailto:Rountree.Marthea@epamail.epa.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2008 9:50 AM 
To: Alicia Williamson 
Cc: arguto.william@epa.gov; Magerr.Kevin@epamail.epa.gov 
Subject: Re: North Anna Power Station Combined Operating License Application--Louisa County, VA 
 
Ms. Williamson, 
 
      I am Region 3 's HQ (Washington, DC) counterpart for the review of nuclear power EISs.  I am very 
interested in participating in the North Anna site visit.  I would also appreciate an agenda when it becomes 
available. 
 
Regards, 
 
Marthea Rountree 
Environmental Engineer 
Environmental Protection Agency 
OFA, NEPA Compliance Division, OECA 
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW 
AR Bld., Rm 7239 A (MC 2252A) 
Washington, DC 20460 
 
Phone - 202-564-7141 
Fax - 202-564-0072 
 
 
                                                                         
             "Alicia                                                     
             Williamson"                                                 
             <ARW1@nrc.gov>                                          To  
                                      William Arguto/R3/USEPA/US@EPA     
             01/30/2008 01:02                                        cc  
             PM                       Carol Febbo/R3/USEPA/US@EPA,       
                                      Brian Littleton/DC/USEPA/US@EPA,   
                                      Juan Reyes/DC/USEPA/US@EPA,        
                                      Marthea Rountree/DC/USEPA/US@EPA   
                                                                Subject  
                                      North Anna Power Station Combined  
                                      Operating License                  
                                      Application--Louisa County, VA     
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The Nuclear Regulatory Commission has begun the review of the Combined Operating License (COL) 
application for North Anna Power Station in Louisa County, Virginia.  A copy of the COL application including 
the environmental report can be found on NRC's website at http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/new-
licensing/col/north-anna.html. 
 
The NRC environmental review team is planning to visit the proposed plant site during the week of April 14, 
2008 as well as host an environmental scoping meeting on April 16.  EPA and NRC management have agreed 
that we should inform you and involve your regional staff in the COL reviews at the earliest opportunity. 
In that spirit, if one or two people from your Region 3 office would like to participate in the site visit with our 
team, please contact the NRC environmental project manager, Alicia Williamson at (301) 415-1878 or 
arw1@nrc.gov. 
 
 
 
 
 
Alicia Williamson 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-1878 (office) 
1800-368-5642 X1878 
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